
From: Sherratt, Claire  

Sent: 13 December 2012 10:34 To: Bradley Gammond  

Subject: FW: Wyre Forest DC Site Allocations & Policies Development Plan Document & Kidderminster 
Central Area Action Plan  

Attachments: GUIDANCE NOTE.doc; Matters and Issues for Examination KCAAP.doc  

Morning Bradley,  

I attach my Matters and Issues in relation to the KCAAP & a Guidance 

Note. I think one day may be sufficient. However, the Council are 

probably best placed to advise bearing in mind some discussions are 

on-going, in particular with the Environment Agency and WCC.  

The Guidance Notes contains a number of blanks in which your contact 

details, web site addresses, dates etc need to be inserted. Could you 

please fill in the relevant parts before it is published. Can I suggest that 

the last date a representor can indicate that they now wish to be heard at 

the hearings is the first day that the Council offices is open after Xmas - 
will that be 2 January? In my previous e-mail, I suggested that 

Statements should be received no later than 14 January, allowing 2 weeks 

for myself and the Council to consider any responses. Could you run this 

past the Council please?  

Kind 

regards, 

Claire 

Sherratt  

 

From: Sherratt, Claire  

Sent: 12 December 2012 15:42  

To: Bradley Gammond  

Subject: RE: Wyre Forest DC Site Allocations & Policies Development Plan Document & Kidderminster 
Area Action Plan  



Thank you Bradley.  

I attach a draft Matters and Issues for examination in relation to the Site  
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Allocations and Policies DPD. The same will follow shortly for the 

Kidderminster Central Area Action Plan. This will form the basis of an 

agenda for the Hearing sessions. It may well be that some of the areas 

for discussion will fall away once Statements of Common Ground have 

been prepared or some additions made once I see the Council's list of 

main modifications. It remains in a draft format so that the Council may 

have the opportunity to make any comments prior to it being published 

on the website. It incorporates the key areas from those representations 

from representors who have indicated they would like to be heard at the 

hearing sessions.  

I think it is unlikely that 8 days will be required. 3 days may be sufficient 

for the SAPDPD based on my Matters & Issues.  

If my Matters and Issues can be published on the web site by this Friday 

then we could ask for statements to be submitted by Monday 14 

January -giving over 4 weeks to respond to allow for the Xmas period. 

This would give 2 weeks for myself and the Council to consider any 

responses. Would this be acceptable to the Council?  

I will prepare a Guidance Note before Friday.  

Kind 

regards, 

Claire 

Sherratt  

 

From: Bradley Gammond [mailto:Bradley.Gammond@wyreforestdc.gov.uk]  

Sent: 12 December 2012 14:46  

To: Sherratt, Claire  

 

Subject: Wyre Forest DC Site Allocations & Policies Development Plan Document & Kidderminster 
Area Action Plan  

Claire  



I attach for your consideration, a letter from the Council requesting recommendations for main 

modifications to the Plans. Regards Bradley  

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure 

Intranet  
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anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs.  

(CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your 

organisation’s  

IT Helpdesk.  

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 

legal  

purposes. 

 

*************************************** 

These details do not constitute an electronic signature. Wyre Forest 

District Council does not accept service of documents by email. 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended 

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are  

addressed. The email may contain sensitive or protectively marked  

material upto RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. The 

sender's permission to read the email and attachments is only given to 

the intended recipient.  

 

Wyre Forest District Council monitor all emails. All GCSX traffic may 

be subject to additional recording and/or monitoring in accordance 

with relevant legislation. 



 

If you are not the intended recipient, the email and any files have 

been transmitted to you in error and any copying, distribution or  

other use of the information contained in them is strictly prohibited 

and you do not have the sender's permission to read the email and  

attachments. 
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If you have received this email in error please notify the Network 

Administrator via email at: postmaster@wyreforestdc.gov.uk  

Please Note. No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding 

agreement on behalf of Wyre Forest District Council with another party 

by email.  

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted by email. The recipient 

should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. 

Wyre Forest District Council accepts no liability for any damage caused 

by any virus transmitted by this email. 

***************************************  

**********************************************************************  

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning Inspectorate may be automatically logged, 

monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.  



This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.  

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.  

www.clearswift.com  

**********************************************************************  
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 

scanning service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. 

(CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus 

free. Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded 

for legal purposes.  



file:///H|/Documents/Web%20Page/FW%20Wyre%20Forest%...0Kidderminster%20Central%20Area%20Action%20Plan.htm (5 of 5)14/12/2012 10:40:31  


